From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 5/21/2014 3:52:56 PM
To: Carol A. Brown (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Fwd: Citation OIR Issued with Cap
Uh oh

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>
Date: May 21, 2014 at 3:49:02 PM PDT

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7(@pge.com>, "Allen, Meredith"
<MEAe@pge.com>, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

Cec: "Hormer, Trina" <TNHc(@pge.com>, '[Redacted

Redacted

Subject: Citation OIR Issued with Cap

The Citation OIR was just issued with the $20 M cap (link below). Hopefully,
this is just a mistake, but | wanted to give you a heads-up.

is looking into whether the docket office made an error (docket office is
checking with legal) and did not use the Escutia version. |Redac lis checking this

final version against escutia version for other changes that may have been
made.

Is there someone else we should contact {o confirm?
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From: Tom, Joyce [mailto:jovece. tom@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 2:59 PM

To: RCavallerié@Sempralltilities.corm; RGallien@sdewa.org;
RGiles@semprautilities.com; RLyle@semprautilities.com;
RNevis@daycartermurphy.com; RPrince@Sempraltilities.com;
RVanderleeden@Sempraltilities.com; RWhitten@manatt.com; Rita.Liotta@navy.mil;
Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; Robert Millar@crowncastle.com;

Russell. Archer@SCE . .com; Murtishaw, Scott; SHrubv@SempraUtilities.com; Garber,
Stephen (Law); SNelson@sempra.com; SNewsom@SempraUtilities.com; Ramaiya,
Shilpa R; Sharp, Shelly; STomkins@semprautilities.com; Frank, Steven (Law); San
Bruno Gas Safety; Sean.Beattv@nrgenergy.com; StephanieC@greenlining.org;
SteveS@cevcla.com; TMBerliner@bDuaneMorris.com; Horner, Tring;

Tudor.Jones@cpuc.ca.gov; VPuffer@ci.alendale.ca.us; VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com;

[Redacted | Yim@zZimmerLucas.com; [Redacted |: Cauguiran,
Aimee; abb@eslawfirm.com; acrowdell@iefferies.com; Gebremedhin, Alula;
agavy@carlsoncapital.com; aiahns@iahnsatlaw.com; akania@wolferesearch.com;
akhan@visiumiunds.com; Kotch, Andrew; alewis@naac.org; alison@bartlewells.com;
Brown, Allison; amrit.singh@satvick.com; amy.bartell@cityofpaloalto.org;
anadelia.chavarria@edisonintl.com; andrew.areenberg@cewt.comjRedacted |
angelica.morales@sce.com; anginc@aoldrush.com; anitataffrice@earthlink.net;
O'Donnell, Arthur J.; artirias@uwua.netl; atrowbridge@daycartermurghy.com; Lee,
Audrey; austin.vang@sfgov.org; [Redacted I Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.;
bats3@cruzio.com; Chatterjee, Bishu; bburns@caiso.com; bcarnahan@scppa.org;
becragg@ooodinmachride.com; bdayv@sparkenergy.com; Brinkman, Benjamin; Gatti,
Belinda; berlin@susieberlinlaw.com: |Redacted |bfinkelstein@turn.org; Fong,
Brewster;Redacted | bill@jbsenergy.com: Cherry, Brian K;
blaising@braunlegal.corm; bll@tid.org; bnaeve@levincap.com; bnusbaum@turn.org;
bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov; bob.ritter@crowncastle .com; bob.stoltz@swagas.com;
Stevens, Brian; bsb@eslawfirm.com; bstrottman@meyersnave.com; Smith, Bruce T;
bwilde@creatint.com; cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; Johnson, Catherine A.;
carlwood@uwua.net; carmelitam@areenlining.org; carnevecomic@sbeglobal.net;
Brown, Carol A.; |Redacted |case.admin@sce.com;
cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; chk@eslawfirm.com; cdarlina@placer.ca.gov;
cem@newsdata.com; clfaber@semprautilities.com

Subject: Official E-mail Service of Order Instituting Rulemaking 14-05-013

This e-mail provides service of Order Instituting Rulemaking 14-05-013 Re On the
Commission’s Natural Gas and Electric Safety Citation Programs, signed by the Commission at
its May 15, 2014, Commission Meeting. The full text of the rulemaking is available at
httpy//docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?docformat=ALL&DoclD=91638006.

The Notice of Assignment is available at
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes aspx?doclormat=ALL&docid=91580853.

A Notice of Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.
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In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Joyce Tom at
it2@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone # (415) 703-2925.
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